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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Recreation & Parks Commission 

Chair Name Maggie Funkhouser 

Applicant First Name: Maggie 

Applicant Last Name: Funkhouser 

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

Yes 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

3 

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

Yes (Skip to Last Question) 

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

Field not completed.

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

Field not completed.
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Field not completed.

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:46 PM

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

Applicant First Name: Deborah 

Applicant Last Name: Filer 

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

Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:34 AM

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

Applicant First Name: Chris 

Applicant Last Name: Colvin 

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


